
Resolution No. 2017- 29 

A Resolution of Appreciation 

Mark Malanka 
From the Board of Directors of the 

Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency 
 

 the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency WHEREAS,

(MRWPCA) acknowledges the thirty-six years of service Mark Malanka has 

provided MRWPCA from 1981-2017 and 

, Mr. Malanka began his career with the Agency as a WHEREAS

Maintenance Mechanic I and was quickly promoted to a Maintenance 

Mechanic II.  He continued his job progression by obtaining his Grade IV 

Maintenance Technologist Certification from the California Water Environment 

Association and ultimately became a Field Maintenance Supervisor; and,  

 in 2007 Mr. Malanka was promoted to Maintenance WHEREAS,

Manager where he has served this Agency for the last ten years; and  

WHEREAS; Mr. Malanka’s skills and experience have been invaluable 

in operating and maintaining safe and efficient Agency and member entity-

owned pump stations, the Regional Treatment Plant, and the Castroville 

Seawater Intrusion Project; and 

WHEREAS; Mr. Malanka has displayed a genuine enthusiasm to 

support the work of the Agency with his extensive knowledge about past, 

present, and future projects; and   

 HEREFORE, E T ESOLVED, that MRWPCA hereby NOW, T B I R

commends and extends public recognition and official “appreciation” to Mr. 

Malanka for his thirty-six years of service to the MRWPCA and the 

communities it serves,  

 AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Monterey PASSED

Regional Water Pollution Control Agency, this August 28, 2017.  

 

      

Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager    Rudy Fischer, Chair 

Secretary to the Board of Directors  MRWPCA Board of Directors 



Page 1 

MONTEREY REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 

* * * AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM * * * 

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 A – G  

AGENDA TITLE: CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent  (  X   )      Action (     )   Informational   (    ) 

CONTACT: PAUL A. SCIUTO, GENERAL MANAGER 

PHONE: (831) 645-4600 

  
Listed below are items that are a part of the Consent Agenda: 
 

Routine Items: 

A. Consider Approval of Board Minutes for Regular Board Meeting of July 31, 2017 

B. Receive Schedule of Cash and Investments as of July 31, 2017 

C. Receive Check Register for July 2017 

D. Receive Waste Discharge Report for July 2017; NPDES Monitoring Report for July 
2017; and Plant Flows and Effluent Quality for Connected Agencies, Plus Flow Charts 
for RTP, Salinas, Monterey Peninsula, Marina, Fort Ord, and Castroville for July 2017 

E. Consider Award of Contract for the Construction of CP291 Primary Clarifier No. 5 
Cleanouts Project 

F. Consider Approval of a Budget Amendment to Allocate Budget for Pure Water 
Monterey Community Relations Activity 

G. Consider Approval of a Budget Amendment to Record Loan Proceeds from the State 
Revolving Fund Loan and Related Expenses 

MANAGER 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept Consent Agenda 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Minutes for Regular Board Meeting of July 31, 2017 

2. Financial Information 

3. Check Register 

4. WDR/NPDES Monitoring Report Letters and Flow Charts 

5. Items E - G  

RECOMMENDED 

MOTION: 

 
That the Board Approve Consent Agenda as Presented. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M I N U T E S 

of the Regular Meeting 

Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency  

Board of Directors 

July 31, 2017 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monterey Regional Water 
Pollution Control Agency was Called to Order by Chair Fischer at 6:02 p.m., on 
Monday, July 31, 2017 in the Board Room at 5 Harris Court, Building D, Monterey, 
California. 

2. ROLL CALL   

   

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 Rudy Fischer, Chair Pacific Grove 
 Ron Stefani, Vice Chair Castroville Community Services District 
 Linda Grier Boronda County Sanitation District 
 John M. Phillips (arrived at 6:11 PM) County of Monterey 
 Dennis Allion  Del Rey Oaks 
 Timothy Barrett  Monterey 

 James R. Cochran Moss Landing County Sanitation District - Ex-
Officio 

 Gloria De La Rosa  Salinas 
 Mary Ann Carbone Sand City 
 Dennis Alexander (Alternate) Seaside 

 Thomas P. Moore  Marina Coast Water District 

 Vacant – Ex-Officio United States Army  

 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 None  

MRWPCA STAFF PRESENT: 
 Paul A. Sciuto General Manager 
 Tori Hannah Chief Financial Officer 
 Bob Holden Principal Engineer 

 Rob Wellington Legal Counsel 

 

DRAFT 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 

DRAFT 

 Susan Salunga Accounting Supervisor 
 Mike McCullough Government Affairs Administrator 
 Brandon Reyes Accounting Assistant I 
 Yohana Vargas Contracts Administrator 
 Kimberly Bates Accounting Technician 
 Michelle Bumgardner Customer Service Rep. II 
 Alma Garcia Admin Support Specialist 
   

OTHERS PRESENT: None  

 David Stoldt, General Manager, Monterey Peninsula Water Management District  
 Andrew Clark, Vice Chair, Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
 Lauren Lai, Co-chair, Monterey Bay Chapter of the California Society of Municipal 
 Finance Officers and Finance Director for the City of Marina.   

   

  3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Member Grier led the pledge of allegiance.   

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Chair Fischer called for Public Comments - none received. 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS 
 A.  Pure Water Monterey Groundbreaking Plaques 
 

Mr. Sciuto, Mr. Stoldt, and Mr. Clark presented the Board with groundbreaking 
plaques as a token of their appreciation for the work that has been done over 
several years to make the Pure Water Monterey project a reality. Mr. Clark, on 
behalf of Chair Brower and the rest of their Board congratulated everyone on 
providing leadership to bring the Pure Water Monterey project forward.  Mr. Stoldt 
stated how this accomplishment set the foundation for the name change to 
Monterey One Water and the face of the future.  

 

6. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITIONS 
A.  Receive the Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget 
 Award 
 
Lauren Lai, Co-chair for the Monterey Bay Chapter of the California Society of 
Municipal Finance Officers, and Finance Director for the City of Marina, presented 
Ms. Hannah with the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 
Distinguished Budget Award.  Ms. Lai stated the receipt of this award reflects the 
professionalism and commitment of numerous individuals whose extensive hours of 
dedicated work allows for the production of a document worthy of this award.   
 
Ms. Hannah accepted the award and acknowledged her staff from the Finance 
department as well as staff from Customer Services. 
 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 

DRAFT 

B.  MRWPCA Resolution No. 2017-29, a Resolution of Appreciation Presented to 
 Mr. Mark Malanka Upon Retirement for His 36 Years of Service to the MRWPCA 
 
Mr. Malanka was not able to attend the board meeting, so this item was pulled and 
will be presented at next month’s meeting. 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 A.  Public Hearing for Special  User Rate Increases for Fiscal Years 2017/18, 

 2018/19 and 2019/20: 
1. Staff Report  
2. Board Questions/Comments 
3. Public Comments 
4. Adopt MRWPCA Ordinance No. 2017-02, Amending Ordinance No. 2017-01 

in part to add the Special User Fee Formulas for Fiscal Years 2017/18, 
2018/19 and 2019/20, with said Rates Effective August 1, 2017. 

 
Ms. Hannah introduced this item, and explained the hearing for special users was 
extended because the Agency needed to provide the formula that goes with the 
special user rates, since the rates are based on strength and flow calculations.  Ms. 
Hannah further stated that the Agency has about 140 special users, and that all 
special users were provided with 45 day notices highlighting the formula as a 
sample calculation.  Also, no protests were received and this would become 
effective August 1, 2017. 
 
Chair Fischer opened the floor for Public Comments and there were none, so Chair 
Fischer closed the floor. 
 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Allion, seconded by Member De La 

Rosa to Adopt MRWPCA Ordinance No. 2017-02, Amending Ordinance No. 2017-

01 in part to add the Special User Fee Formulas for Fiscal Years 2017/18, 2018/19 

and 2019/20, with said Rates Effective August 1, 2017. 
 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

 
  

8. CONSENT AGENDA  

 

 ACTION TAKEN:  Members Moore and Grier abstained from Item 8A, since 

they were not at the meeting.  Member Phillips abstained from Item 8B, since he 

was not at the meeting. It was moved by Member Allion, seconded by Member De 

La Rosa to approve Consent Agenda Items A through F, with the stated 

abstentions and carried by the following vote: 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 4 
 
 

DRAFT 

 

Ayes:    Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa,    

    Carbone, Alexander, Moore 

Noes:    None 

Absent:   None 

Abstentions: Member Moore – Item 8A only 

     Member Grier – Item 8A only 

     Member Phillips – Item 8B only 

 
A. Consider Approval of Board Minutes for Regular Board Meeting of June 26, 2017 

B. Consider Approval of Board Minutes for Special Board Meeting of July 10, 2017  

C. Receive Schedule of Cash and Investments as of June 30, 2017 

D. Receive Check Register for June 2017 

E. Receive Waste Discharge Report for June 2017; NPDES Monitoring Report for 
June 2017; and Plant Flows and Effluent Quality for Connected Agencies, Plus 
Flow Charts for RTP, Salinas, Monterey Peninsula, Marina, Fort Ord, and 
Castroville for June 2017 

F. Consider Award of Contract for the RTP Breaker Retrofit to Siemens Industry for 
a not to Exceed Amount of $139,170.Approve Resolution No. 2017-20, 
Establishing Salary Classifications and Ranges for Operations Employees 
Bargaining Group for FY 2017/18 

 

  9. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

A. BUDGET/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (BPC) – JULY 14, 2017 
1. Receive BPC Draft Minutes of July 14, 2017 
 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Phillips seconded by Member Stefani 

to receive the BPC Draft Minutes of July 14, 2017 and carried by the following 

vote: 

 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 
 

 
B. RECYCLED WATER COMMITTEE (RWC) – JULY 20, 2017 

1. Receive RWC Draft Minutes of  July 20, 2017 
 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 5 
 
 

DRAFT 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Allion, seconded by Member Phillips 

to receive the RWC Draft Minutes of July 20, 2017 and carried by the following 

vote: 

 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 
 
 

 10. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consider Approval of an Amendment to MRWPCA’s 2017/18 Investment Policy 

and Guidelines to Include a Responsible Banking Statement and Additional 
Criteria for Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions. 
Ms. Hannah stated that at the June 26 Board meeting, the Board recommended 
the Agency consider alternate criteria for qualifying financial institutions.  The 
Responsible Investment Statement added to the Investment Policy indicates the 
Agency shall not invest in financial institutions that within the past five years have 
been convicted of illegal or predatory lending practices in Monterey county, and 
also that the agency shall not invest in a single financial institution that is in 
excess of one million dollars.  Ms. Hannah also noted that one criteria listed 
when choosing a broker dealer or an investment manager is that they certify 
annually that all recommendations made, or investments made on behalf of the 
agency are meeting the Investment Policy and Guidelines, which include the 
Responsible Investment Statement. 
 
The Board did request that in a future date Ms. Hannah bring back something 
similar in regard to financial services. 
 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Phillips, seconded by Member Barrett 

to approve the Amendment to MRWPCA’s 2017/18 Investment Policy and 

Guidelines to Include a Responsible Banking Statement and Additional Criteria 

for Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions, and carried by the following 

vote: 

 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 6 
 
 

DRAFT 

B. Consider Approval of Program Manager Position for Pure Water Monterey 

 
Mr. Sciuto noted that the Board is aware Pure Water Monterey is composed of 
four individual projects.  The source water which is under construction, the 
Advanced Water Purification Facility which was awarded at the last Board 
meeting, the conveyance pipeline with Marina Coast which was awarded at their 
last Board meeting, and then finally the injection facilities.  He stated this request 
is for a Program Manager that would operate at a relatively high level, 
coordinating the efforts of all those projects.  Mr. Sciuto also stated the position 
would likely start as a full-time position at the beginning, but anticipates two to 
three days a week as the work progresses, and he would like to open it up not 
just to individuals but also to firms.    
 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Moore, seconded by Member Barrett 

to approve the Program Manager Position for Pure Water Monterey, and carried 

by the following vote: 

 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 
 

 
C. Consider Approval of Resolution No. 2017-30, Authorizing  the General Manager 

to File an Application  and Execute a Grant Agreement  with the United States 
Bureau of Reclamation  for a Title XVI Water Infrastructure Improvements for 
Nation Act (WIIN) for the Pure Water Monterey Blanco Drain Diversion Project 
and Approval of a Transfer of Budgeted Funds to Professional Services  
Mr. McCullough stated it was going to cost $35,000 to apply for a grant 
application to obtain roughly two million dollars for some of the Blanco drain 
project improvements.  Mr. Sciuto added that the application is very complex and 
that you have to work with someone experienced in working with the Bureau of 
Reclamation, and that is what Carollo Engineers can provide. 
 
The Board recommended they would like to see on a quarterly basis under 
informational items a summary of the grants.  

 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Phillips, seconded by Member 

Carbone to Approve Resolution No. 2017-30, Authorizing  the General Manager to 

File an Application  and Execute a Grant Agreement  with the United States 

Bureau of Reclamation  for a Title XVI Water Infrastructure Improvements for 

Nation Act (WIIN) for the Pure Water Monterey Blanco Drain Diversion Project and 

Approval of a Transfer of Budgeted Funds to Professional Services, and carried 

by the following vote: 

 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 7 
 
 

DRAFT 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

 
D. Consider Award of the Construction Management Contract for the  Pure Water 

Monterey Advanced Purification Facility and Product Water Pump Station to 
MNS Engineers, Inc for a Not to Exceed Amount of $3,995,766.00 with a 
$399,577 Contingency for a Total Cost of $4,395,343.00. 
Mr. Holden provided background information on how they went out for an RFP 
for construction manager, and that three proposals were received:  MNS 
Engineers, Covello Group, and WHC Constructors. Mr. Holden stated that a 
committee of five employees reviewed the proposals, and MNS Engineers was 
selected as the best of the three, and that all three provided some really good 
quality proposals on how they would do things.  Mr. Holden also noted that the 
committee interviewed all three, went through the review process again and all 
were unanimous in the selection of MNS Engineers, who have a lot of 
experience in membrane plants and other big treatment plants.   
 
The board did request detailed information be provided to the Budget/Personnel 
Committee on how the amount of $1,700 per acre foot was determined, and to 
include a matrix on where the number stands today.   
 

ACTION TAKEN:  It was moved by Member Barrett, seconded by Member Allion to 

Award the Construction Management Contract for the  Pure Water Monterey 

Advanced Purification Facility and Product Water Pump Station to MNS 

Engineers, Inc for a Not to Exceed Amount of $3,995,766.00 with a $399,577 

Contingency for a Total Cost of $4,395,343.00, and carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes:  Fischer, Stefani, Phillips, Grier, Allion, Barrett, De La Rosa, Carbone,   

  Alexander, Moore 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

 

 

11. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
A. Pure Water Monterey Update 
Mr. Sciuto provided an update on Pure Water Monterey and indicated source water 
facilities are in construction and moving forward.  He stated that the Notice to 
Proceed on the Advanced Water Purification Facility hasn’t been issued, yet, and 
that the contractors are getting their paperwork in.  He also mentioned that for the 
conveyance pipeline, Marina Coast awarded that to Cascade, and that phase one of 
the injection facilities was moving forward.   



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 8 
 
 

DRAFT 

 
B. Update Regarding the Advanced Water Purification Facility Bids and the 
Procore Construction Management Software 
Mr. Holden provided an update on Anderson Pacific, the low bidder and who was 
awarded the contract at the Special Board meeting on July 10.  Mr. Holden stated 
that looking at the bid items, there was nothing that stood out and that Anderson 
Pacific believes they submitted a good bid. 
 
Ms. Vargas provided an update on Procore and stated Procore is not just a bidding 
system, but also a construction management system, a place where projects can be 
managed from the bid to the end of construction.  Ms. Vargas indicated that for the 
Advanced Water Purification Facility bid, three people were using one account trying 
to submit a bid at the exact same time. Only one of them was saved and that is why 
an incomplete bid was received.   
 
The board recommended making bidders aware not to use multiple accounts to put 
a bid together, by adding this information in contract documentation. 
 

  12. STAFF REPORTS 

A. General Manager/Assistant General Manager/Legal Counsel 
Mr. Sciuto provided an update on his presentation at the IWA Conference in Long 
Beach , where people from different countries attended. 
 
Ms. Hannah stated that the Agency had received their first $5,000,000 check for 
reimbursements for Pure Water Monterey. 
 
 

13.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS  (none) 
Member Barrett announced that there is an economic conference coming to the city 
of Monterey, September 10 – 13, 2017.  He indicated the conference is a three day 
conference with attendance options: full day, half day, and one off events.    
 
Chair Fischer recessed Open Session and commenced Closed Session at 7:47 PM 

 

14. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION    
A.  Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to Government Code 54957 

 Title:  General Manager 
 
B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

Pursuant to Government Code 54956.8 

 Property:     Conveyance Pipeline 
 Agency Negotiator:  Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager 
 Negotiating Parties:  Marina Coast Water District 
 Under Negotiation:  All Terms and Conditions 
 



Minutes                         
MRWPCA Regular Board Meeting            
July 31, 2017 
Page 9 
 
 

DRAFT 

 
 

15. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Legal Counsel Wellington reported that the Board came back into open session at 
8:59 PM and Legal Counsel reported that in the closed session the Board had 
considered agenda items 14.A (Public Employee Performance Evaluation) and 14.B 
(Conference with Real Property Negotiator), and that no reportable action was 
taken. 
 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
At 9:00 PM with no further business, Chair Fischer adjourned the meeting to the 
next regular Board Meeting to be held in the Board Room at 5 Harris Court, Building 
D, in Monterey, California on Monday, August 28, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
   

Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager  Rudy Fischer, Chair  
Secretary to the Board  MRWPCA Board of Directors 

 



% AMOUNT BOOK MARKET

INST TYPE YIELD AT COST VALUE VALUE

GENERAL FUND

UNION BNK Checking (a) 7,100,861         7,100,861          7,100,861           

MTY CTY Lien Account 71,846              71,846               71,846                

LAIF Savings 0.92% 3,751,306         3,751,306          3,751,306           

10,924,013       10,924,013        10,924,013         

NOTE:

The General Fund Investment Account balance includes:

   2012 Bond reserve Restricted 885,690

   LWH - Certificate of Deposits Restricted 3,000

   General Fund Unrestricted 10,035,322____________

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 10,924,013$       

Total Unrestricted

3 MONTH RUNNING AVERAGE (May-July) 7,277,967$       6,389,276$        

CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT FUND

LAIF Savings 0.92% 866,649            866,649             866,649              
       _________          _________          _________

866,649            866,649             866,649              

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

UNION BNK Checking 151,711            151,711             151,711              

LAIF Savings 0.92% 1,070,396         1,070,396          1,070,396           

UNION BNK Capacity Fees 0.01% 41,330              41,330               41,330                
  ___________        ___________      ___________

1,263,436         1,263,436          1,263,436           

MRWPCA TOTAL 13,054,097$       

RESTRICTED

2012 Bond reserve Restricted 885,690$            

LWH - Certificate of Deposits Restricted 3,000$                

888,690$            

UNRESTRICTED

General Fund Unrestricted 10,035,322$       

Capitalized Equipment Fund Unrestricted 866,649$            

Capital Improvement Fund Unrestricted 1,263,436$         

12,165,408$       

Note: MRWPCA TOTAL 13,054,097$       

(a) Includes line of credit proceeds in the amount of $2,000,000.

 MRWPCA

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE OF CASH & INVESTMENTS

AS OF July 31, 2017

1 of 2



% AMOUNT BOOK MARKET

INST TYPE YIELD AT COST VALUE VALUE

 MRWPCA

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE OF CASH & INVESTMENTS

AS OF July 31, 2017

RECLAMATION/SRDF *

SVRP & CSIP O&M - CHECKING 0.01% 208,997$            

SRDF O&M - CHECKING 0.01% 122,955$            

CASH TOTAL 331,953$            

RESERVES - LAIF INVESTMENTS

SVRP O&M RESERVE 0.92% 772,838$            

CSIP O&M RESERVE 0.92% 103,109$            

SRDF O&M RESERVE 0.92% 12,283$              

SVRP BUREAU OF RECL RESERVE 0.92% 130,773$            

CSIP BUREAU OF RECL RESERVE 0.92% -$                    

SVRP SWRCB RESERVE 0.92% 129,492$            

SVRP EQUIP REPL RESERVE 0.92% 82,354$              

CSIP EQUIP REPL RESERVE 0.92% 6,231$                

SRDF EQUIP REPL RESERVE 0.92% -$                    

RESERVE TOTAL 1,237,080$         *

RECLAMATION FUNDS TOTAL 1,569,033$         

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS 14,623,131$       **

* MCWRA funds are held and invested by MRWPCA

** All funds include MCWRA funds as noted above

Per government code requirements, this schedule of investments is in compliance with MRWPCA's Investment policy

2 of 2



CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

RECLAMATION O&M

118229 7/7/2017 BORGES & MAHONEY CO PUMP 3,249.14

118230 7/7/2017 CAL CHEM ENTERPRISES ALUMINUM CHLOROHYDRATE 22,753.76

118231 7/7/2017 CINTAS CORPORATION UNIFORM & LAUNDRY, MAT SERVICES 292.00

118232 7/7/2017 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC STRUT FOR WATERCHAMP 556.98

118233 7/7/2017 FASTENAL COMPANY STRAPS 39.48

118234 7/7/2017 FEDEX OUTBOUND SHIPPING 180.99

118235 7/7/2017 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC FERRIC CHLORIDE 7,488.72

118236 7/7/2017 MANCO LCD DISPLAY 2,702.35

118237 7/7/2017 SIERRA CHEMICAL CO. CHLORINE 13,964.01

118238 7/7/2017 SIERRA UTILITY SALES, INC. VOLTAGE METER 32,261.85

118239 7/14/2017 FEDEX OUTBOUND SHIPPING 197.07

118240 7/14/2017 GRAINGER TRASH CANS 44.95

118241 7/14/2017 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC FERRIC CHLORIDE 7,719.38

118242 7/14/2017 SIERRA CHEMICAL CO. CHLORINE 15,233.46

2071417 7/14/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY, GAS 57,064.29

118243 7/21/2017 ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 26.98

118244 7/21/2017 CAL CHEM ENTERPRISES ALUMINUM CHLOROHYDRATE 24,203.18

118245 7/21/2017 CINTAS CORPORATION UNIFORM & LAUNDRY, MAT SERVICES 47.84

118246 7/21/2017 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG FITTINGS 75.96

118247 7/21/2017 INFORMATIVE CONTROLS COMPANY PROGRAMMING SERVICES 7,998.98

118248 7/21/2017 MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SVCS LAB ANALYSIS SERVICES 130.00

118249 7/21/2017 POLYDYNE, INC. POLYMER 2,876.44

118250 7/21/2017 SOLARCITY CORPORATION ELECTRICITY 22,921.73

118251 7/21/2017 VALLEY TECH AGRICULTURAL SVCS SOIL SAMPLING SERVICES 1,260.00

118252 7/21/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS WIRELESS SERVICES 0.23

2072117 7/21/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY 30.73

118253 7/24/2017 BANK OF THE WEST LAB SUPPLIES 288.02

118254 7/28/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 1,490.15

118255 7/28/2017 THE ANTERRA GROUP, INC. POLYMER 2,258.67

 SUBTOTAL $227,357.34

CAPITAL PROJECTS  

58047 7/7/2017 KENNEDY-JENKS CONSULTANTS INC SCADA UPGRADES 3,300.00

58048 7/7/2017 V.W. HOUSEN & ASSOCIATES, INC. VALVE REPLACEMENT 6,246.85

58049 7/14/2017 ROBERT R WELLINGTON LEGAL SERVICES 45.00

58050 7/21/2017 AMBAG SCADA UPGRADES 2,180.00

58051 7/21/2017 EAGLE PROJECT MANAGEMENT. LLC. VALVE REPLACEMENT 3,165.00

58052 7/21/2017 LUCITY, INC. SCADA UPGRADES 5,865.10

58053 7/24/2017 BANK OF THE WEST ASSET ID TAGS 1,873.93

 $22,675.88

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4


CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

SRDF

70396 7/7/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY 43,120.32

70397 7/14/2017 HACH COMPANY WATER QUALITY PROBE REPAIR 2,143.67

70398 2017/07/21 

00:00:00.0

EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC FILTER PANELS 150.22

70399 2017/07/21 

00:00:00.0

HACH COMPANY INSTRUMENT REPAIR 423.24

70400 2017/07/21 

00:00:00.0

MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SVCS LAB ANALYSIS SERVICES 65.00

70401 2017/07/21 

00:00:00.0

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY 35,319.36

70402 2017/07/21 

00:00:00.0

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY 14,021.44

70403 7/24/2017 BANK OF THE WEST PRESSURE SWITCH 2,168.26

70404 7/28/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 514.65

SUBTOTAL $97,926.16

GENERAL FUND

1038066 7/5/2017 DENNIS ALEXANDER BOARD EXPENSES 103.75

1038067 7/5/2017 JERRY BLACKWELDER BOARD EXPENSES 104.28

1038068 7/5/2017 JUANITA PEREA BOARD EXPENSES 119.80

968964 7/6/2017 BANK OF THE WEST CREDIT SERVICES 18,056.13

2115 7/7/2017 PARS RETIREMENT SERVICES PLAN 905.50

1038069 7/7/2017 ABBA PUMP PARTS & SERVICE HOLE COVER & WEAR RINGS 1,498.00

1038070 7/7/2017 AFLAC - WORLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS SUPPLMENTAL INSURANCE SERVICES 2,938.68

1038071 7/7/2017 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL OIL SEALS 408.94

1038072 7/7/2017 CINTAS CORPORATION UNIFORM & LAUNDRY, MAT SERVICES 4,485.37

1038073 7/7/2017 COMMERCIAL SERVICE CO. LAB EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 418.17

1038074 7/7/2017 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DGS NATURAL GAS 13,206.66

1038075 7/7/2017 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC UNI-STRUT 580.34

1038076 7/7/2017 FASTENAL COMPANY GLOVES, EPOXY, EYEWEAR, TYVEK SUITS 1,108.92

1038077 7/7/2017 FEDEX OUTBOUND SHIPPING 223.60

1038078 7/7/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 570.65

1038079 7/7/2017 FKC CO LTD SERVICE SCREWPRESS & REPLACE HEADBOX 

EXTENSION

4,487.50

1038080 7/7/2017 FOSTER FLOW CONTROL VALVES 2,496.90

1038081 7/7/2017 GRAINGER PRINTER INK 987.67

1038082 7/7/2017 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG SAMPLE STATION 310.04

1038083 7/7/2017 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS PVC FITTINGS 90.79

1038084 7/7/2017 THE MONTEREY COUNTY HERALD ADVERTISEMENT SERVICES 2,680.99

1038085 7/7/2017 INDUSTRIAL SCIENTIFIC CORP. CALIBRATION GAS 454.52

1038086 7/7/2017 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC FERRIC CHLORIDE 7,342.64

1038087 7/7/2017 KENNEDY-JENKS CONSULTANTS INC DESIGN SERVICES 22,760.86

1038088 7/7/2017 MIKE MCCULLOUGH PARKING, POSTAGE 146.04

1038089 7/7/2017 MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SVCS LAB ANALYSIS SERVICES 880.00

1038090 7/7/2017 MSHS, INC. RECONDITION COGEN TURBO 18,939.32

1038091 7/7/2017 PENINSULA MESSENGER SERVICE MESSENGER SERVICES 810.00

1038092 7/7/2017 PERKINS COIE LLP LEGAL SERVICES 8,775.45

1038093 7/7/2017 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC LIQUID OXYGEN 1,172.15

1038094 7/7/2017 SWRCB CERTIFICATION FEES 340.00

1038095 7/7/2017 TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURANCE INSURANCE SERVICES 584.50

1038096 7/7/2017 TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES INC. SUPPORT SERVICES 8,466.55

1070717 7/7/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY, GAS 3,083.20

2118 7/11/2017 MASS MUTUAL RETIREMENT SVCS DEFERRED COMPENSATION 24,849.04

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4


CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

1038097 7/11/2017 SWRCB PERMIT REGISTRATION, APPLICATION 527.00

2114 7/13/2017 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 1,947.49

2116 7/13/2017 EDD 801-3161-8 CALIFORNIA STATE WITHHOLDING TAX 621.32

2110 7/14/2017 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF FEDERAL WITHHOLDING MEDICARE TAX 48,937.36

2113 7/14/2017 PERS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES UNFUNDED LIABILITY PAYMENT 58,393.83

2117 7/14/2017 EDD 801-3161-8 CALIFORNIA STATE WITHHOLDING TAX 13,412.07

1038098 7/14/2017 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL RUST TREATMENT 242.48

1038099 7/14/2017 ASSOCIATED SERVICES COFFEE DELIVERY SERVICES 288.56

1038100 7/14/2017 AT&T RTP PHONE SERVICES 1,098.39

1038101 7/14/2017 AT&T RTP PHONE SERVICES 1,653.90

1038102 7/14/2017 AT&T RTP PHONE SERVICES 967.49

1038103 7/14/2017 AUTOMATION DIRECT.COM, INC. ETHERNET SWITCH 150.00

1038104 7/14/2017 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP LEGAL SERVICES 32,650.39

1038105 7/14/2017 CAL-AM WATER CO WATER SERVICE 529.44

1038106 7/14/2017 THE CALIFORNIAN ADVERTISEMENT SERVICES - JOB POSTING 558.70

1038107 7/14/2017 CASTROVILLE COMM. SVCS. DIST. NSD FEES 4,165.57

1038108 7/14/2017 CINTAS CORPORATION UNIFORM & LAUNDRY, MAT SERVICES 980.46

1038109 7/14/2017 CITY OF SALINAS NSD FEES 849,825.38

1038110 7/14/2017 CITY OF WATSONVILLE ANNUAL CCLEAN FEES 29,896.75

1038111 7/14/2017 COAST CRANE COMPANY CRANE REPAIR 1,396.63

1038112 7/14/2017 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS TEST BALL PLUG 669.51

1038113 7/14/2017 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC PIPE CLAMPS 881.07

1038114 7/14/2017 FEDEX OUTBOUND SHIPPING 116.88

1038115 7/14/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 491.06

1038116 7/14/2017 GRAINGER DRY ERASE BOARD 640.75

1038117 7/14/2017 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG CAMLOCK FITTINGS 1,662.45

1038118 7/14/2017 HARRIS COURT BUSINESS PARK LOT ASSESSMENTS 1,589.73

1038119 7/14/2017 HYDRO TURF INC PVC FITTINGS, CONTROLLER 311.95

1038120 7/14/2017 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC FERRIC CHLORIDE 15,590.04

1038121 7/14/2017 MIKE MCCULLOUGH LUNCH MEETING 42.49

1038122 7/14/2017 MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SVCS LAB ANALYSIS SERVICES 125.00

1038123 7/14/2017 MONTEREY COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS NSD FEES 74,724.98

1038124 7/14/2017 MONTEREY CREDIT UNION SOCIAL GROUP DUES 189.00

1038125 7/14/2017 MONTEREY TIRE SERVICE TIRE REPAIR 20.72

1038126 7/14/2017 MRWPCA OPS BARGAINING GROUP OPERATIONS LEGAL FUND 227.50

1038127 7/14/2017 PAN-PACIFIC SUPPLY COMPANY PUMP REBUILD 32,369.68

1038128 7/14/2017 PSTS, INC. FLUSH SLUDGE LINE 506.25

1038129 7/14/2017 SAVE THE WHALES SUPPORT SERVICES 14,042.18

1038130 7/14/2017 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT 238.42

1038131 7/14/2017 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY VISION SERVICES PLAN 1,336.89

1038132 7/14/2017 NEIL STEINER CERTIFICATION FEES 440.00

1038133 7/14/2017 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS. DENTAL/,LIFE & AD&D/ STD/LTD INSURANCE 13,584.24

1038134 7/14/2017 UNITED WAY OF MONTEREY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 75.00

1038135 7/14/2017 VALLEY VALVE & PUMPS CAMS, ADAPTERS, PIPING 667.75

1038136 7/14/2017 ROBERT R WELLINGTON LEGAL SERVICES 19,785.00

1038137 7/14/2017 WORKSITE INTERNATIONAL, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,650.00

1071417 7/14/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY, GAS 81,551.64

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4


CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

1038138 7/18/2017 ROBERT R WELLINGTON LEGAL SERVICES 9,015.00

2123 7/21/2017 PARS RETIREMENT SERVICES PLAN 915.85

1038139 7/21/2017 ACWA / JPIA MEDICAL INSURANCE SERVICES 277,864.22

1038140 7/21/2017 AIRTEC SERVICE HVAC SERVICE 262.34

1038141 7/21/2017 ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 548.42

1038142 7/21/2017 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INSURANCE POLICY RENEWAL 7,725.00

1038143 7/21/2017 AT&T PHONE SERVICES 2,232.21

1038144 7/21/2017 AUTOMATIC FUNDS TRANSFER SERV. HOME BANKING SERVICES 1,295.25

1038145 7/21/2017 AUTOMATION DIRECT.COM, INC. PUMP STATION UPGRADES 465.00

1038146 7/21/2017 DAVID BRADLEY CERTIFICATION FEES 340.00

1038147 7/21/2017 BROWN AND CALDWELL CORP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23,269.51

1038148 7/21/2017 THE CALIFORNIAN ADVERTISEMENT SERVICES 330.20

1038149 7/21/2017 CASTROVILLE AUTO PARTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 323.63

1038150 7/21/2017 CASTROVILLE COMM. SVCS. DIST. WATER SERVICE 49.28

1038151 7/21/2017 CHICAGO TITLE COMPANY TITLE REPORT, ESCROW FEES, TAXES 1,353.93

1038152 7/21/2017 NATHAN CLARK OPERATOR EXAM FEES 440.00

1038153 7/21/2017 T. GERALD COLE SUPPORT SERVICES 1,721.00

1038154 7/21/2017 CSRMA C/O ALLIANT WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 190,860.90

1038155 7/21/2017 DATA INSTINCTS SUPPORT SERVICES 542.50

1038156 7/21/2017 E2 CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 30,495.50

1038157 7/21/2017 FALCON AIR BIRD ABATEMENT BIRD ABATEMENT SERVICES 2,612.50

1038158 7/21/2017 FASTENAL COMPANY HARDWARE, FITTINGS 1,114.49

1038159 7/21/2017 FENTON & KELLER LEGAL SERVICES & TRAINING 4,089.00

1038160 7/21/2017 FIRATO SERVICES CO., INC. JANITORIAL SERVICES 6,565.01

1038161 7/21/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 248.91

1038162 7/21/2017 CHRIS FOLEY TRAINING 60.39

1038163 7/21/2017 FRANKLIN MILLER INC DIMMINUTOR GRINDER 49,693.08

1038164 7/21/2017 GAVILAN PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL SERVICES 81.00

1038165 7/21/2017 GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS, INC. SUPPORT SERVICES, STORMWATER PROJECT 920.82

1038166 7/21/2017 GRAINGER TOOLS 653.63

1038167 7/21/2017 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG VALVES 334.36

1038168 7/21/2017 HACH COMPANY HEADWORKS MONITORING 210.69

1038169 7/21/2017 DUHA IBRAHIM CERTIFICATION FEES 175.00

1038170 7/21/2017 INDUSTRIAL SCIENTIFIC CORP. CALIBRATION GAS 3,197.66

1038171 7/21/2017 INSIGHT PLANNERS PR SERVICES 2,400.00

1038172 7/21/2017 KEITH DAY COMPANY, INC. SLUDGE HAULING SERVICES 3,239.51

1038173 7/21/2017 KENNEDY-JENKS CONSULTANTS INC DESIGN SERVICES 116,657.00

1038174 7/21/2017 JENETTE F KING NOTARY 70.00

1038175 7/21/2017 K-LIFT SERVICE COMPANY INC FORKLIFT REPAIRS 689.05

1038176 7/21/2017 MCWD, MARINA COAST WATER DIST WATER SERVICE 290.66

1038177 7/21/2017 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC SEWAGE PUMP REBUILD 3,870.40

1038178 7/21/2017 MRWMD, MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE DISPOSAL FEES 14,157.83

1038179 7/21/2017 NEOGOV SOFTWARE LICENSE 3,990.00

1038180 7/21/2017 PAJARO / SUNNY MESA WATER SERVICE 14.56

1038181 7/21/2017 PAPE MACHINERY INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2,632.84

1038182 7/21/2017 ROSSI BROS TIRE & AUTO SERVICE TIRE REPLACEMENT 797.02

1038183 7/21/2017 SCHAAF & WHEELER CONSULTING SUPPORT SERVICES 6,620.00

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4


CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

1038184 7/21/2017 SOUTH VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL REPAIR 14,700.00

1038185 7/21/2017 STEPHEN BROWN ASSOCIATES, INC. APPRAISAL SERVICES 10,000.00

1038186 7/21/2017 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS. DENTAL,LIFE & AD&D/ STD/LTD INSURANCE 13,815.62

1038187 7/21/2017 TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURANCE INSURANCE SERVICES 274.53

1038188 7/21/2017 US FABRICS, INC. SLUDGE DEWATERING TUBES FOR DRYING BED 

TRIAL

13,900.00

1038189 7/21/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS-DBA WIRELESS SERVICES 448.94

1038190 7/21/2017 LAURA VOSS COURSE FEES 167.00

1038191 7/21/2017 WAGEWORKS, INC ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT FEES 119.07

1038192 7/21/2017 WALLACE GROUP SUPPORT SERVICES, STORMWATER PROJECT 697.50

1038193 7/21/2017 XEROX CORPORATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 749.18

1072117 7/21/2017 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICITY 29,354.15

2120 7/24/2017 MASS MUTUAL RETIREMENT SVCS DEFERRED COMPENSATION 24,601.26

1038194 7/24/2017 BANK OF THE WEST AGENCY P-CARD PURCHASES 29,468.07

1038195 7/27/2017 CWEA - TCP PLANT OF THE YEAR FEE 560.00

1038196 7/27/2017 MASS MUTUAL RETIREMENT SVCS DEFERRED COMPENSATION FEES 21,987.23

2119 7/28/2017 EDD 801-3161-8 STATE WITHHOLDING TAX 14,359.07

2121 7/28/2017 PERS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 60,507.15

2122 7/28/2017 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF FEDERAL WITHHOLDING MEDICARE TAX 51,943.90

2124 7/28/2017 PERS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES PERS FLAT RATE UNFUNDED LIABILITY 78,950.84

2125 7/28/2017 PERS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES PERS FLAT RATE UNFUNDED LIABILITY 34.97

1038197 7/28/2017 AFLAC - WORLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE SERVICES 2,938.68

1038198 7/28/2017 ASSOCIATED SERVICES COFFEE DELIVERY SERVICES 114.00

1038199 7/28/2017 AT&T PHONE SERVICES 1,114.87

1038200 7/28/2017 CAL-AM WATER CO WATER SERVICE 303.37

1038201 7/28/2017 CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOC SUPPLIES, MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 1,006.15

1038202 7/28/2017 CASTROVILLE AUTO PARTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 418.00

1038203 7/28/2017 CITY OF MONTEREY INTERNET SERVICES 697.75

1038204 7/28/2017 CLAREMONT BEHAVIORAL SERVICES EAP SERVICES 458.80

1038205 7/28/2017 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING WATER SOFTENER SERVICE 113.61

1038206 7/28/2017 DELTEK SYSTEMS INC TIMESHEET SOFTWARE SUPPORT 3,992.89

1038207 7/28/2017 EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC CLAMPS 1,746.29

1038208 7/28/2017 ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT SERVICES, STORMWATER PROJECT 1,761.00

1038209 7/28/2017 FASTENAL COMPANY HARDWARE 1,023.94

1038210 7/28/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY TUBES, GLOVES 2,504.04

1038211 7/28/2017 GRAINGER TRASH BAGS 138.19

1038212 7/28/2017 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG FITTINGS 103.90

1038213 7/28/2017 HACH COMPANY SALT BRIDGE, SENSOR PROBE 1,343.53

1038214 7/28/2017 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS FITTINGS, HOSES 4,229.06

1038215 7/28/2017 THE MONTEREY COUNTY HERALD ADVERTISEMENT SERVICES 6,808.62

1038216 7/28/2017 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS VARIOUS OPERATING SUPPLIES 387.54

1038217 7/28/2017 KEITH DAY COMPANY, INC. SLUDGE HAULING SERVICES 5,782.75

1038218 7/28/2017 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC FERRIC CHLORIDE 15,126.95

1038219 7/28/2017 LEAPFROG CONSULTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,900.00

1038220 7/28/2017 MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS COPIER CONTRACT 73.39

1038221 7/28/2017 MONTEREY CREDIT UNION SOCIAL GROUP DUES 189.00

1038222 7/28/2017 MRWMD, MONTEREY REGIONAL BIRD ABATEMENT SERVICES 29,507.50

1038223 7/28/2017 MRWPCA OPS BARGAINING GROUP OPERATIONS LEGAL FUND 227.50

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4


CHECK CHECK VENDOR ITEM CHECK

NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

JULY 2017

MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER

1038224 7/28/2017 OFFICE DEPOT INC - OFFICE SUPPLIES, BOARD SUPPLIES 993.59

1038225 7/28/2017 PARS RETIREMENT SERVICES PLAN 391.43

1038226 7/28/2017 PINNACLE ASSET INTEGRITY SVCS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63,243.64

1038227 7/28/2017 REDSHIFT INTERNET SERVICES 59.95

1038228 7/28/2017 MBARD PERMIT FEES 24,830.00

1038229 7/28/2017 BRANDON REYES, ADMIN PETTY CASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 115.03

1038230 7/28/2017 LEARA SAMPSON TRAINING 435.90

1038231 7/28/2017 SAVE THE WHALES SUPPORT SERVICES, STORMWATER PROJECT 12,913.00

1038232 7/28/2017 SJ STATE UNIV RESEARCH FOUND. OUTFALL MONITORING 316.00

1038233 7/28/2017 TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURANCE INSURANCE SERVICES 584.50

1038234 7/28/2017 UNITED WAY OF MONTEREY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 75.00

1038235 7/28/2017 WAGEWORKS, INC ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT FEES 119.07

SUBTOTAL $2,796,322.40

TOTAL $3,144,281.78

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/karenk.MRWPCADOM.000/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/CHECKREG/CKREGOC6.WK4






 



 


	Item 5 Reso 2017-29 Mark Malanka.pdf (p.1)
	Item 6 Consent Agenda 8-28-17.pdf (p.2)
	Item 6A Draft Board Minutes 7-31-17.pdf (p.3-11)
	Item 6B TH PRELIMINARY CASH & INV 0717.pdf (p.12-13)
	Item 6C BR July Check Register.pdf (p.14-19)

